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From: Zelenak, Brian R [brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 2:03 PM
To: Ruffin, Steve
Subject: RE: meeting / site visit on Nov 7 while there for Nov. 8-9 Hearing in the Red Wing area

Sure.  Do you know if you will be coming in on the morning of the 7th so that I should plan an afternoon meeting or will you 
be coming to town the day before?  Jean Trefethen also called inquired about a meeting on the 7th.  
 
I was thinking of taking Jean’s group on a morning tour of the ISFSI. Then after lunch, I have a meeting room set up for 
Jean and her group to meet and discuss some environmental issues/questions.  You could either join that morning tour or 
we could set up an afternoon tour also. 
 
Do you have set travel arrangements yet? 
 

brian z 

612.330.5641 work 
608.628.1526 cell 

From: Ruffin, Steve [mailto:Steve.Ruffin@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 11:25 AM 
To: Zelenak, Brian R 
Subject: RE: meeting / site visit on Nov 7 while there for Nov. 8-9 Hearing in the Red Wing area 
 
Could you put together and send me a simple itinerary for our Nov 7, 2012, ISFSI tour? 
I will send that to the FSME and Region III folks.  I am that sure some of them will join us. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steve Ruffin Project Manager, Licensing Branch Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mail Stop EBB-3D-02M Phone: (301) 492-3219 Fax: (301) 492-3342 steve.ruffin@nrc.gov 
 
 

From: Zelenak, Brian R [mailto:brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 5:10 PM 
To: Ruffin, Steve 
Cc: Samson, S L. 
Subject: RE: meeting / site visit on Nov 7 while there for Nov. 8-9 Hearing in the Red Wing area 
 
Steve, 
 
No problem, we would be glad to show you around.  I can certainly coordinate.  I will reserve a room to meet and will 
assume you will want a tour of the ISFSI.  We can work out the remainder of the details as the date gets closer. 
 

brian z 

612.330.5641 work 
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608.628.1526 cell 

From: Ruffin, Steve [mailto:Steve.Ruffin@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 3:56 PM 
To: Zelenak, Brian R; Samson, S L. 
Subject: RE: meeting / site visit on Nov 7 while there for Nov. 8-9 Hearing in the Red Wing area 
 
Lee, Brian, 
 
Mike and I will likely be in the Red Wing area for oral arguments on standing and contention admissibility set 
for Nov. 8-9. 
We would like to schedule a site visit on Nov 7 for the ISFSI, etc., if possible.  
 
Regards, 
 
Steve Ruffin Project Manager, Licensing Branch Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mail Stop EBB-3D-02M Phone: (301) 492-3219 Fax: (301) 492-3342 steve.ruffin@nrc.gov 
 
 

From: Longmire, Pamela  
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 5:37 PM 
To: Zelenak, Brian R; Samson, S L. 
Cc: Ruffin, Steve; Allen, William 
Subject: PMs backfilling for me for the next few weeks 
 
Lee/Brian please reach out to Steve & Chris in my absence. 
 
PI LRA – Steve Ruffin 
PI LAR #8 – Chris Allen 
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